
From: Helton, Kelsey
To: "Miller, Scott"; Kestle, Rusty
Cc: Mitchell Brourman (mitch.brourman@hanson.biz); John Mousa; "Hutton, Richard H"; "Erickson, Jim"; Council,

Greg; McCoy, Carrie; Osteen.Bill@epamail.epa.gov; "John Herbert (jrherbert1863@yahoo.com)"; Taylor, Mark;
Walker, Lynn; Kulakowski, Zoe; Helton, Kelsey; "Stanley Feenstra"; "Richard Jackson"; Robin Hallbourg; Gus
Olmos

Subject: DEP Review of the Koppers Former South Lagoon Preliminary Design and Design Work Plan dated April 29,
2015

Date: Monday, July 06, 2015 4:53:02 PM
Attachments: Koppers24.pdf

 
Scott and Rusty-
 
DEP has reviewed the above referenced work plan.  Review comments are provided in the attached
comments from the DEP Office of District and Business Support , DWM and below.   
 
In particular, DEP emphasizes the following based on our review of the work plan and observations
of the results of the former process area characterization and pilot study-

1)       At a minimum, characterization boring locations in the South Lagoon area should  be spaced
no greater than the  40’ X 40’ grid spacing previously applied in the former process area to
ensure adequate characterization to evaluate and design the ISGS application.

2)       We strongly recommend that all borings in the South Lagoon area  be completed as “TIPs”,
 similarly to the former process area.  This will facilitate a more thorough identification of
areas of mobile DNAPL and more comprehensive post-injection monitoring to support
evaluation of the response of DNAPL to ISGS treatment.

 
Thank you for consideration of these comments.
 
Kelsey
 
Kelsey Helton
DEP-Waste Cleanup Program
Waste Site Cleanup Section
Tallahassee, FL
850-245-8969
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MEMORANDUM 
 


TO: Kelsey Helton, Professional Geologist 
Waste Site Cleanup Section, Waste Cleanup Program  
 


THROUGH: Brian Dougherty, Administrator 
Office of District & Business Support, DWM 


5/28/2015


X
BJD


Signed by: Brian Dougherty


FROM: Zoe Kulakowski, Professional Geologist 
Office of District & Business Support, DWM 


5/28/2015


X


Signed by: kulakowski_z


SUBJECT: Cabot Carbon/Koppers Superfund Site, 
Gainesville, Alachua County, 
Former South Lagoon Preliminary Design and Design Work Plan  
WC-SF 000000007 
 


DATE: May 21, 2015 
 
 
I have reviewed the April 29, 2015 referenced document prepared by Tetra-Tech for the 
referenced area.  I concur with comments provided by GRU and offer the following additional 
comments: 


(1) Page 9 comments “DNAPL impacts within the Hawthorn Group deposits are restricted to 
thin high permeability sand seams”.  The Process Area pilot post-injection cores observed 
untreated DNAPL in lithology described as “clayey gravel”.  


(2) Page 12 makes a statement that “the Lower Floridan aquifer is not typically used” but the 
Murphree Wellfield extracts 85% of its production from the Lower Floridan aquifer.   


(3) The South Lagoon source area proposal to collect DNAPL characterization data on a 55-
80 foot grid is not fine enough spacing.  The Process Area Phase I Characterization data 
collected on a 40’X 40’ grid was shown to be too coarse of a grid spacing to predict 
DNAPL presence.  The Process Area pilot test post-injection cores advanced to the top of 
the Middle Clay to evaluate the sweep and effectiveness of treatment showed significant 
zones of untreated DNAPL that the surgical selection of zones (using the 40’ X 40’ 
observations) missed.   This was in spite of a 20-foot spacing for the injection boreholes.  
For surgical selection of injection intervals on a 20’ spacing, detailed DNAPL presence 
data is needed on a grid spacing smaller than 40’X 40’ for successful sweep. 


(4) In regard to the proposal to install any TIPs only to the depth of observed DNAPL, I 
disagree with this as: (a) the South Lagoon is older than the Process Area allowing more 
time for vertical migration to the top of the Middle Clay, (b) the Process Area Phase I 
characterization did not always indicate the presence of DNAPL, but recoverable 
DNAPL migrated to the TIP, (c) many did not contain DNAPL until sometime after 
installation, and (d) if drilling itself remobilizes the DNAPL, the screens for DNAPL 
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recovery should be set at the lowest elevation, i.e. the top of the Middle Clay that will 
serve as a potential trap to slow vertical migration.  The deeper screens are also most 
protective in the event that the ISGS injection pressures create hydraulic fractures and 
pathways for DNAPL migration.  Deep screens allow capture before migration into the 
Lower Hawthorn.  I also do not agree with the proposal (page 16) to install a foot of sand 
in the borehole below the TIP pipe – I would prefer that the TIP pipe be set on the Middle 
Clay to allow the recovery of the full DNAPL thickness that accumulates.   


(5) For the above reasons, all South Lagoon Phase I characterization boreholes should be 
completed as TIPs for an accurate understanding of DNAPL volumes in the surficial / 
Upper Hawthorn.  The Process Area TIPs established that DNAPL was more expansive 
and in greater volumes than expected and it is very possible the same applies to the South 
Lagoon. 


(6) Up gradient monitor wells (to the south of the South lagoon source area) need to be added 
to the monitoring network for groundwater quality monitoring to track potential dissolved 
plume displacement from the injections and potential reagent migration from pressure-
induced hydraulic fracturing.  Monitoring parameters should be identical to those of the 
rest of the monitoring network. 


(7) The text discussion of the schedule for Phase I implementation needs to be updated (it did 
not occur in December 2014 as we just received the Work Plan).   


 
If you have any questions, please contact me at (850) 245-8982. 
 
/zpk 
 






